

Walisson Oliveira Rodrigues

Sydney, NSW, Australia
0426 075 452, walisson.or@gmail.com
walisson.com

PROFILE:

As a Web Developer Consultant, I have worked on multiple projects within the public and private sectors. Responsible for coding innovative designs and website layouts, building from the concept of UI and UX to completion, fashioning everything from the home page to site layout and functions, writing well-designed, testable and efficient code using best software development practices.

PROFICIENT IN:

- HTML5
- CSS3
- SASS/LESS
- JavaScript
- React
- API data retrieving
- Bootstrap, Tailwind
- Responsive Design
- UI and UX

KEY STRENGTHS:

Front-End Specialist – Developing multiple web systems for big companies and using UI/UX concepts gave me the right orientation on how to deliver the best layout skin with the best usability.

Web Developer – Working on different projects has given me the ability to stay focused on the best development solution based on the business needs.

Agile – Implementing Agile development methods enabled me to take control of projects that lost focus allowing the team to get more involved, boosting team deliverables.

Problem-Solving – Clearing blockages with vendors and business stakeholders to provide quick solutions to day-to-day issues, meeting timeframes and minimising project risks.

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE:



Nine – Sydney, NSW, Australia

Software Engineer

03/2021 – 07/2023

Role: As a Software Engineer for the Render–Web team, I worked closely with the team for the very well-known SMH, The Age, Brisbane Times and WAtoday news platforms. Developing cutting-edge solutions, new features and maintaining current pages.

Responsibilities:

- Build next generation features in React, TypeScript, Styled Components, SASS
- Accurately translate sketch files into high-quality responsive features
- Write modular CSS from the ground up

- Constant implementation of website accessibility
- Creation of component tests through the React Testing Library
- Participating, leading and guiding constant company's/team's events and training

Metallurgical Systems – Sydney, NSW, Australia



User Interface Developer

10/2019 – 04/2020

Role: Develop high-quality and cutting-edge Front-End pages, using the best practices for Responsive Design, UI and UX concepts.

Responsibilities:

- Provide modern page layouts and components for new modules in existing platform
- Focused Front-End development using the best standards in HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript
- Manage the UI/UX and Design processes
- Small Angular 8 and Typescript interactions for back-end development and Rest API calls



Artificial Intelligence Australia – Sydney, NSW, Australia

Web Developer Consultant

04/2016 – 08/2019

Role: As a Web Developer Consultant, I provided solutions for projects in many industry sectors, focusing on quality development, using **creative modern designs**, UI and UX concepts.

Responsibilities:

- Provide modern prototypes and wireframes
- Develop all kind of websites in HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript and JQuery
- Use Bootstrap and Responsive Design to enhance existing web solutions
- Manage the UI/UX and Design processes closely with directors
- Develop LiveTiles interfaces and create custom tiles through Rest API
- Develop intranet portals using SharePoint 2013/2016 and SharePoint Online (Office365)
- Build queries in SQL and Business Intelligence solutions
- Create sophisticated Reports and Dashboards
- Collaborate with other developers and web designers to improve usability



JVB TI – São Bernardo do Campo, São Paulo – Brazil

Front-End Developer

11/2014 - 02/2016

Role: Develop Help Centre type of websites for all kinds of businesses using the latest concepts of Front-End and Responsive Design.

Responsibilities:

- Create website page layouts utilising modern UX and UI concepts for new businesses and big projects

- Develop web pages in HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript and JQuery
- Use Bootstrap and Responsive Design to enhance web solutions
- Develop apps for Zendesk platform connecting to Rest API's and XML to communicate between systems
- Provide training and documentation on new web solutions developed



OOHM Software – Santo André, São Paulo - Brazil

Web Developer and Project Manager Assistant

07/2013 – 07/2014

Role: Assist projects progress by the Scrum methodology and develop web systems for companies.

Responsibilities:

- Develop systems in ASP.NET using MySQL as database
- Project Management Assistant (Macro and detailed vision)
- Conduct agile meetings with customer supervisors to ensure that all the requirements are met
- Customer Service Consultant – Zendesk
- Provide planning and strategy meetings for the next sprints



MarketUp – São Paulo, São Paulo - Brazil

Intern - Web Developer

01/2013 – 07/2013

Role: Maintain internal website and create new features.

Responsibilities:

- Develop new features in ASP.NET using SQL as database
- Maintain ERP system, involving fixing bugs and creating new features
- Develop test cases to ensure the quality of the system and the best experience for the users

EDUCATION:



Internet Innovation

Google Analytics Specialist

10/2015 – 10/2015



Anhanguera University - Degree

Systems Development Analyst

02/2013 – 07/2015



IME USP (University of São Paulo)

Usability Engineering Web

01/2014 – 01/2014



SENAI Informática
Computer Programming

01/2011 – 12/2012



Fundação Bradesco –Virtual School
Illustration and Graphic Design for Web

04/2012 – 05/2012